
From: Maria O'Donnell <MODonnell@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2017 10:56 AM 
To: Emily Dickson 
Subject: HPE CM: FW: TransGrid No:     2017-361 Various adaptive re-use of Bays 5-13, 

Bay 15 
Attachments: TG Easement Guidelines for Third Party Development (V10) (3).pdf 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
Hi Emily, 
 
I received the following submission but I think it is meant for you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Maria O'Donnell  
Specialist Planner  
Planning Assessments  

  

____ 

Telephone: +612 9265 9834 
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au  
 

 
 
 

From: Michael Platt [mailto:Michael.Platt@transgrid.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2017 1:17 PM 
To: City of Sydney <council@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au> 
Subject: TransGrid No: 2017-361 Various adaptive re-use of Bays 5-13, Bay 15 
 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
TransGrid No:                    2017-361 
 
PROPOSAL:                        Various adaptive re-use of Bays 5-13, Bay 15 etc      
 
TRANSGRID:                      Electricity Cable    underground of proposal        
 
 
Thank you for referring the above – mentioned Development Application (DA) to TransGrid. 
 

http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:Michael.Platt@transgrid.com.au
mailto:council@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au
mailto:Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au


Please be advised after reviewing the proposed Development Application, TransGrid can confirm we have no 
objections to the DA as it does not impact TransGrid’s infrastructure. 
 
If you have any concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Michael 

 
 
 
 
Michael Platt 
Development Assessment and Control Officer | Network Planning and Operations 
______________________________________________________________ 
TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766 
T: (02) 9620 0161 M: 0427 529 997 

E: Michael.Platt@transgrid.com.au W: www.transgrid.com.au 

 

 

 
 
Disclaimer: 
This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the addressees named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient please delete this e-mail and advise the sender. Any use, dissemination, distribution, reproduction of this email is prohibited. Unless 
explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the author only and do not represent the official view of TransGrid. E-
mail communications with TransGrid may be subject to automated e-mail filtering, which could result in the delay or deletion of a legitimate e-
mail before it is read by its intended recipient. TransGrid does not accept liability for any corruption or viruses that arise as a result of this e-
mail. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
__________ This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you receive 
this email and you are not the addressee (or responsible for delivery of the email to the addressee), 
please note that any copying, distribution or use of this email is prohibited and as such, please disregard 
the contents of the email, delete the email and notify the sender immediately. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
__________  
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